

From: [Poy, Thomas](#)
To: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: ACTION: MDEQ request for technical assistance
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:55:46 AM

Liane/Richard: Dan Wyant and Susan Hedman spoke yesterday and Dan asked that ORD be put in contact with MDEQ. Mike Schock and Darren Lytle are already on the Technical Advisory Committee along with Mike Pryzby. But it looks like they want the technical experts to talk. Should it just be Mike, Darren and Mike? Or should Steve Busch and others be included too? I will provide Mike and Darren with contact info and ask that they talk prior to the TAC meeting on Oct 7th.

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991

-----Original Message-----

From: Hyde, Tinka
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:37 AM
To: Poy, Thomas
Subject: ACTION: MDEQ request for technical assistance

Tom - Please arrange with ORD experts to work directly with MDEQ and provide Tim & I a status update by 3:00 pm today. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Hedman, Susan
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Hyde, Tinka; Henry, Timothy
Cc: Williams, Felicia
Subject: MDEQ request for technical assistance

I had a conversation with Dan Wyant today about the situation in Flint. We talked about the need for expedited implementation of corrosion control and making sure that appropriate testing protocols are used. He asked that EPA provide technical assistance to MDEQ to do this. Would you please arrange for the ORD people on the Flint Technical Advisory Committee to reach out to provide direct assistance to MDEQ, as well?

Also -- please work with Felicia to find a time at the end of the day tomorrow to check in on Flint.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone